
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

• 

 

https://pacmtn.org/about/reports-resources/


 

 



 

 

https://sao.wa.gov/report-a-concern/how-to-report-a-concern/


Elected Official Consortium Meeting Minutes 
Wednesday, January 29th ,2025.  
Rescheduled Meeting from 11/21/2024 
1:00p – 3:00p 
 
PacMtn WDC Offices & Online via Microsoft Teams 

 

 
Elected Officials Attendees: Commissioner Sharon Trask, Commissioner Rick Hole, Commissioner Rachel Grant, 
Commissioner Sean Swope 
 
Staff: William Westmoreland, Wil Yeager, Christina Gorman, Dan Cooling, Wes Smith 

I. Convene: Welcome  
a. Self-Introductions & Establish Quorum – Commissioner Trask called the meeting to order at 

1:05p. Quorum was established. 
b. Review of Today’s Agenda 
c. Chair Comments - Commissioner Trask did not have any Chair comments at this time.  
d. CEO Report – William reviewed highlights items of the CEO report. The full report can be 

found on our website pacmtn.org.  
 
II. Action: Consent Agenda  

The Consent Agenda is a SINGLE item for Board consideration that encompasses items the Board would typically approve with little 
comment. Procedural items such as approval of Minutes, or other legal or housekeeping items are appropriate for a Consent Agenda. 
There can be explanation of items, but there is no discussion of the Consent Agenda. If discussion is warranted or requested ANY item 
can be immediately removed and placed on the regular Agenda for full board discussion. 

a. Action Item: Motion to Approve 6/27/2024 Consortium Meeting Minutes       
b. Action Item: Motion to Approve 9/26/2024 Consortium Board Retreat Meeting Minutes 

Commissioner Rachel Grant moved to approve items on the consent agenda. Commissioner 
Rick Hole Seconded. Motion Passed. 
 

III. Fiscal Items 
a. Discussion and Action Item: PY24 Final Budget 

   Wil reviewed the PY24 Final Budget. 
   Commissioner Hole inquired on the decrease in revenues. 

Wil explained that PacMtn’s grants are cost-reimbursement based. No funds are earned in 
advance; instead, expenditures are reimbursed. Of the $14 million in available funds, 
$11 million is expected to be spent during the program year. The remaining $3 million 
will carry forward into the next year.” 

   Commissioner Grant shared appreciation for the PY24 Budget and the explanation of it.  
 

i. Action Item: Motion to Approve PY24 Final Budget as Presented 
Commissioner Hole Motioned to Approve PY24 Final Budget as Presented. 
Commissioner Grant Seconded. Motion Carries. 
 
 

http://www.pacmtn.org/


IV. Action & Discussion Items 
a. Discussion & Action Item: Board Member Nomination and Reappointment 

i. Action Item: Motion to Approve and Confirm Nominee to the WDC Board of 
Directors 

• Darrin Raines, Greater Grays Harbor Inc, Chief Executive Officer, 3-year 
term – Expiring June 30, 2026 

Commissioner Hole moved to Approve and Confirm Nominee Darrin Raines 
to the WDC Board of Directors. Commissioner Grant Seconds. Motion 
Passed.  
 

ii. Action Item: Motion to Approve Reappointment of Board Term  
• Richard DeBolt, Director of the Economic Alliance of Lewis County, 3-

year term 
Commissioner Hole moved to Approve Reappointment of Board Term 
Richard DeBolt, Director of the Economic Alliance of Lewis County, 3-year 
term. Commissioner Grant Seconds. Motion Passed 
 

b. Discussion & Action Item: PacMtn Elected Officials Consortium Chair Election 
William reviewed the responsibility of the Consortium Chair and their term.   

  
i. Action Item: Motion to Approve PacMtn Elected Official Consortium Chair  

Commissioner Hole moved to Approve PacMtn Elected Official Consortium Chair 
Commissioner Sharon Trask. Commissioner Grant Seconded. Motions Passed. 

 
c. Discussion Item: 4 Year Accountability Dashboard 

Willam reviewed the 4-year accountability dashboard. William stated that when he was 
considering the CEO position, he wanted to see PacMtn be accountable for things we say 
we will do. We need to report back on the progress of the plan. He reviewed the launchpad 
dashboard with the Consortium. A version of the dashboard will be emailed to the 
Consortium.  
William shared that this would help PacMtn be more transparent with the data and telling 
the story. 
 

d. Discussion Item: 2024-2028 Communications Plan 
e. Discussion Item: Outreach Plan 

William shared that the 4-Year Accountability Dashboard, 2024-2028 Communications Plan 
and the Outreach Plan will be discussed further during the February Board & Consortium 
Orientation and Meeting. 
 

V. Discussion & Deliberation: Good of the Order & Public Comment 
There were no comments at the time. 

 
 
Meeting adjourned at 3:00pm 
Submitted by: Arissa De Lima, WDC Board Liaison 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.pacmtn.org/


 

 

 

  

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 



MEMORANDUM 

To: PacMtn WDC Board of Directors 

Date: June 12, 2025 

Subject: PY25 Preliminary Budget 

Overview 
The PY25 Preliminary Budget covers the period from July 1, 2025, through June 30, 

2026. It establishes an operational starting point based on estimated revenues and 

expenditures, as final grant awards and carry-in balances are still pending. New 

project funding has been earmarked, but specific allocations will be finalized later. 

 

The attached budget summary outlines projected revenues and expenses in standard 

Board categories. 

Revenue Summary 
Total Projected Revenue: $9,981,258 

This reflects a $4.6M decrease from PY24. Expenses are also reduced from $11.6M to 

$8.4M. 

Key reasons for revenue decline: 

• Expiration of temporary funding streams from PY24 

• Reductions in State Commerce and EcSA grants 

Notable Revenue Details: 

1. WIOA Formula Funds: 

Funding from the Governor’s discretionary allocation is expected to remain 

flat. Final amounts are pending. 

2. Carry-In Funds: 

Estimated $3.5M carryover, including unspent PY24 WIOA funds and pending 

Military Transition funding. 

3. WIOA Budget Total (including carry-in): 

Estimated at $6.8M 



Competitive and Specialty Grants 
Grant PY25 Estimate Notes 

State EcSA (Above/Below 200%) $445,820 45% decrease from PY24; 

used for self-sufficiency 

outcomes 

Community Reinvestment $600,000 Significant drop from 

original $4.3M (PY23) 

Military Transition – WorkEx $1.5M (carry-in) Awaiting federal release; 

expected July 1 

Pathway Home 3 $520,000 (carry-in) Extended to Dec 2025 + 

1-year follow-up 

PREP Program $127,548 Continuing Year 2 of 5; 

partnership with Thurston 

County Jail 

These grants not only support services but also offset staff, admin, and overhead 

costs. 

Funding Mix Comparison 
PacMtn continues to pursue funding diversification. 

Expense Overview 
The majority of funding is subcontracted to providers to deliver direct services. 

Expense categories include Direct Participant Services, Business Solutions, Special 

Impact Projects, Misc. Projects, and Administrative Services. 

Administrative Services: 

Share of Budget: 36.25% (up 8.89% from PY24) 

Actual Admin Budget: 

• PY24: $3,191,145 

• PY25: $3,014,693 (↓ $176,452) 

Drivers of Change: 

• PacMtn will now pay rent and IFA costs directly (previously billed by 

contractors with a 10% markup) 



• Costs total $216,000 across Thurston, Lewis, Mason, and Grays Harbor 

• Increase in administrative % is due to lower overall expenditures, not increased 

admin spending 

Staffing (FTEs) 
Key changes: 

• Bringing Business Services in-house (WIOA-allowed) 

• Hiring up to 3 Sector Leads (1 hired, 1 in process, 1 pending funding) 

• Adding 1 Media Specialist 

• Reduction in force for 2 Pathways-related positions 

Compensation Adjustments 
• 3% COLA: $51,000 

• Merit Increases: ~$25,000 

• End-of-Year Bonuses: ~$50,000 

Critical Investments 
• One-Stop Operator & Operations: $150,000 

• Up to $60,000 recoverable through IFA 

• Net cost to PacMtn: $90,000 

Recommended Action 
We recommend the Board: 

1. Approve the PY25 Preliminary Budget as presented 

2. Direct staff to submit the budget to Elected Officials for review and vote on 

June 26, 2025 



 

Pacific Mountain Workforce Development Council
Program Year 2025
July 1, 2024 - June 30, 2026
Preliminary Budget

Direct Participant 
Services

Business Services 
& Solutions

Special Impact 
Projects

Misc. Contracts & 
Projects

Administrative 
Services Total

 

Budgeted Revenues:

Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA) Formula Grants
  WIOA Admin Cost Pool (ACP) -                      -                   -                   -                    797,615.00         797,615.00           
  WIOA Adult 880,000.00            -                   -                   45,000.00           830,924.00         1,755,924.00        
  WIOA Dislocated Worker 815,000.00            75,000.00          -                   45,000.00           838,877.00         1,773,877.00        
  WIOA Youth 1,417,400.00         25,000.00          -                   45,000.00           971,332.00         2,458,732.00        
Subtotal 3,112,400.00         100,000.00         -                   135,000.00          3,438,748.00       6,786,148.00        

 
Competi tive DOL/ WIOA Grants
  Pathway Home (07/01/22-12/31/2025) 420,000.00            -                   100,000.00         -                    -                    520,000.00           
  Military Transition - Community Project Grant -                      -                   882,028.00         -                    617,972.00         1,500,000.00        
Subtotal 420,000.00            -                   982,028.00         -                    617,972.00         2,020,000.00        

State EcSA
  Economic Security for All (EcSA) Poverty and Financial Need 200,000.00            -                   -                   -                    245,820.59         445,820.59           
Subtotal 200,000.00            -                   -                   -                    245,820.59         445,820.59           

Inhouse Programs   
Department of Commerce Grants
  Commerce EcSA - Participant Services 268,000.00            -                   -                   -                    132,000.00         400,000.00           
  Commerce EcSA - Sector Engagement 134,000.00            -                   -                   -                    66,000.00           200,000.00           
Subtotal 402,000.00            -                   -                   -                    198,000.00         600,000.00           

Other Grants
  Thurston County Jail Program 129,289.05            -                   -                   -                    -                    129,289.05           
Subtotal 129,289.05            -                   -                   -                    -                    129,289.05           

Total Revenue 4,263,689.05      100,000.00      982,028.00      135,000.00       4,500,540.59   9,981,257.64     



 Budgeted Expenditures:

Program Services
Direct Participant 

Services
Business Services 

& Solutions
Special Impact 

Projects
Misc. Contracts & 

Projects
Administrative 

Services Total

 WIOA Formula
 Contracted Programs:  Adult 525,000.00            -                   -                   -                    -                    525,000.00           
                               Dislocated Worker 425,000.00            -                   -                   -                    -                    425,000.00           
                               Youth 50,000.00             -                   -                   -                    -                    50,000.00            
 Community Youth Projects 862,500.00            -                   -                   -                    -                    862,500.00           
  PacMtn Rural Youth Projects 275,000.00            -                   -                   -                    -                    275,000.00           
 Business Services Transition -                      100,000.00         -                   -                    -                    100,000.00           
 Apprentice Connections -                      -                   -                   -                    -                    -                     
 Sector Facilitation/Media/Web Support -                      -                   -                   135,000.00          -                    135,000.00           
 One Stop Operator / Professional Development 90,000.00             -                   -                   -                    -                    90,000.00            
     Subtotal 2,227,500.00         100,000.00         -                   135,000.00          -                    2,462,500.00        

Competitive DOL/WIOA Grants
  Pathway Home (07/01/22-12/31/2025) 364,893.93            -                   100,000.00         -                    -                    464,893.93           
  Military Transition - Community Project Grant -                      -                   782,028.00         -                    -                    782,028.00           
     Subtotal 364,893.93            -                   882,028.00         -                    -                    1,246,921.93        

State EcSA
  Economic Security for All (EcSA) Poverty and Financial Need 200,000.00            -                   -                   -                    -                    200,000.00           
     Subtotal 200,000.00            -                   -                   -                    -                    200,000.00           
Inhouse Programs
Department of Commerce Grants
  Commerce EcSA - Participant Services 268,000.00            -                   -                   -                    -                    268,000.00           
  Commerce EcSA - Sector Engagement 134,000.00            -                   -                   -                    -                    134,000.00           
     Subtotal 402,000.00            -                   -                   -                    -                    402,000.00           

Other Grants
  Thurston County Jail Program 127,283.00            -                   -                   -                    -                    127,283.00           
     Subtotal 127,283.00            -                   -                   -                    -                    127,283.00           

Program Expense Total 3,321,676.93      100,000.00      882,028.00      135,000.00       -                      4,438,704.93     

Business Services
  Salaries 423,610.00         423,610.00           
  Benefits 174,840.62         174,840.62           
  Indirect Cost allocation 164,151.97         164,151.97           
Business Services Subtotal 762,602.59         762,602.59           

Administrative Office Operations
  Salaries 1,530,238.22       1,530,238.22        
  Benefits 629,394.07         629,394.07           
  Travel & Training 81,023.01           81,023.01            
  Professional Services
    SAO Audit 28,000.00           28,000.00            
    Legal 5,000.00            5,000.00              
    IT Contractor 60,000.00           60,000.00            
    LMI 25,000.00           25,000.00            
    Software Accounting/Program/LMI/System 111,482.95         111,482.95           
    Other Misc 41,550.00           41,550.00            
  Facilities
    PacMtn Office 197,383.88         197,383.88           
    Thurston lease and IFA 108,000.00         108,000.00           
    New Facility OBH 72,000.00           72,000.00            
    New One Stop, RSA for Lewis, Mason, Grays 36,000.00           36,000.00            
  Supplies & Communications 42,256.00           42,256.00            
  Equip/Maintenance/Rentals 7,500.00            7,500.00              
  Depreciation -                    -                     
  Bank Fees 6,720.00            6,720.00              
  Insurance 11,161.99           11,161.99            
  Memberships 20,085.00           20,085.00            
  Move Expense 80,000.00           80,000.00            
  K12 Support 5,000.00            5,000.00              
  Community Outreach 78,550.00           78,550.00            
  Business Services Share of Indirect Costs (164,151.97)        (164,151.97)          
Admin Office Subtotal 3,012,193.15       3,012,193.15        

Other Activities 
   Communications Plan 35,000.00          35,000.00            
   Launchpad Business Plan 6,400.00            6,400.00              
   Military Consultant 58,600.00          58,600.00            
   HR Consulting (Employee Retention) 2,500.00            2,500.00              
Other Subtotal 2,500.00            102,500.00           

Administrative Expense Total 3,014,693.15   3,877,295.73     
 

Total Expenditures 3,321,676.93      862,602.59      982,028.00      135,000.00       3,014,693.15   8,316,000.66     

Admin Office Formula Carry Forward to PY 26 283,169              
Admin Office Carry Forward Ongoing Grants to PY 26 884,900              
Program Carry Forward Ongoing Grants to PY 26 440,075              
Total  Carry Forward to PY 26 1,608,145          



  



 

 



 



 

• 


	20250626 Consortium Meeting Agenda.pdf
	20250129 Consortium Meeting Minutes.pdf
	2 20252404 Budget Workshop Minutes.pdf
	3 PY25 Preliminary Budget.pdf
	PY25_Preliminary_Budget_Memo.pdf
	Budget Presentation.pdf

	4 Board Member Appointment Memo.pdf

